
CROCKETT COMMUNITY SERVICES  DISTRICT 

Regular Business Meeting 

AGENDA FOR WEDNESDAY, MARCH 22, 2023 

TIME: 700 PM 

PLACE: 850 Pomona Street, Crockett 

1. CALL TO ORDER - ROLL CALL

2. CLOSED SESSION

a. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATIONS.
Pursuant to Govt. Code, Section 54956.8.

3. OPEN SESSION: Announcements of actions taken during closed session:

4. CALL FOR REQUESTS TO CONSIDER ITEMS OUT OF ORDER

5. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS:
(The Board is prohibited from discussing items not on this agenda. Matters 

brought up that are not on the agenda may be referred to staff for action or 

calendared on a future agenda.) 

6. PUBLIC HEARING:  (Public comments limited to two minutes for each person with full
discussion limited to twenty minutes unless extended by Board President.)

7. MANAGERS' REPORTS/REPORTS FROM COMMISSIONERS: (These

items are typically for exchange of information only. No action will be taken at

this time.)

a. Recreation Department.
b. Maintenance Department.
c. Port Costa Sanitary Department.
d. Crockett Sanitary Department.
e. Governmental matters.

f. Announcements and discussion.

8. CONSENT CALENDAR: Consideration of a motion to approve the following items:
(Items are subject to removal from Consent Calendar by request of any Board 

Member on request for discussion by a member of the public. Items removed 

from the Consent Calendar will be considered with the Administrative Items.) 

a. Approve Minutes of February 22, 2023.
b. Approve payment of District bills.
c. Receive Minutes of Commissions and Committees.



9. ADMINISTRATIVE:

a. Consider consent items removed from Consent Calendar.

b. Approve Resolution 22/23-22, Establishing of Crockett Maintenance Commission.

c. Appoint members to the Crockett Maintenance Commission.

d. Approve repair expenses.

e. Approve County funding of Alexander Park project.

10. BUDGET AND FINANCE:

a. Consider monthly Summary Worksheets and Investment Reports and

staff report on financial matters.

b. Consider report on Budget for FY 2022/23.

11. REPORTS FROM BOARD MEMBERS AND COMMITTEES:
(These items are typically for exchange of information only. No action will be taken at this 
lime.) 

a. Personnel Committee - Members Barassi, Cusack and Wilson
b. Budget & Finance Committee - Members Mackenzie and Peterson

c. Ad-Hoc Committee for Negotiations – Members Goodman and Barassi
d. Inter-agency meetings:

12. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS BOARD COMMENTS:

13. ADJOURNMENT to April 26, 2023



HOW TO SUBMIT PUBLIC COMMENTS: 

You will find the Minutes of this meeting posted on our website at 
www.town.crockett.ca.us Visit our website for more information on 
meetings and activities of the Crockett Community Services District and 
the towns of Crockett and Port Costa. 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, if you need special 

assistance to participate in a District meeting, or if you need a copy of the agenda, or the 

agenda packet, in an appropriate alternative format, please contact the General Manager 

at (510) 787-2992. Notification of at least 48 hours prior to the meeting or time when 

services are needed will assist District staff in assuring that reasonable 

arrangements can be made to provide accessibility to the meeting or service. 

In accordance with California Government Code Section 54957.5, any writing or 

document that is a public record, relates to an open session agenda item, and is 

distributed less than 72 hours prior to a regular meeting will be made available/or 

public inspection. The Board has designated the District's website located at 

https:www.town.crockett.ea.us/meetings as the place for making those public records 

available for inspection. The documents may also be obtained by calling the District 

Manager. at the Crockett Community Services District Qffice in Crockett. If, however, 

the document or writing is not distributed until the regular meeting to which it relates, 

then the document or writing will be made available to the public at the location of the 

meeting, as listed on this agenda. The office address is 850 Pomona Street, Crockett, 

California 94525. 

HOW TO OBSERVE THE MEETING: 

Telephone: Listen to the meeting live by calling Zoom at +1 669 
900 9128. 

Enter the Meeting ID# 851 4443 2900 followed by the pound (#) 
key. 

More phone numbers can be found on Zoom's website at 
https://zoom.us/ulaeONOA5gL. 

Computer: Watch the live streaming of the meeting from a computer by 

navigating to https:l/zoom.uslj/85144432900 using a computer with internet 

access that meets Zoom's system requirements (see 

https:l/support.zoom.uslhclen-uslarticles/201362023-Svstem-Requirements-for 

PC-Mac-and-Linux I 

Mobile: Login through the Zoom mobile app on a smartphone and enter Meeting ID# 851 4443 
2900. 

http://www.town.crockett.ca.us/
http://www.town.crockett.ea.us/meetings


7a



 











1 

CROCKETT  COMMUNITY  SERVICES  DISTRICT 

MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING, FEBRUARY 22, 2023 

1. CALL TO ORDER:  The meeting was called to order at 7:00 PM by President Barassi.
Present were Board Members Goodman, Mackenzie, Peterson and Spinner, along with
General Manager Murdock, Recreation Department Manager Wilson, Administrative Services
Manager Gunkelman, Sanitary Dept. Manager Barnhill.

2. CLOSED SESSION:  CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – ANTICIPATED LITIGATION:
Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to Govt. Code Section 54958.9 subdivision (d),
sections (2), (3) and (4).

3. OPEN SESSION:  Mr. Murdock said there is no reportable action items to report.

4. AGENDA ORDER:  There were no requests to hear agenda items out of order.

5. PUBLIC COMMENTS:  None

6. PUBLIC FORUM/DISCUSSION:  None

7. PUBLIC HEARING:  None

8.a  MAINTENANCE DEPARTMENT: GM Murdock reported that we had been granted the
lease from CalTrans, and had the copy. It would be $12 per year.  Director Peterson stated that the
Dog Park was to be a Rec Committee asset, but that until the Dog park was established it was the
responsibility of the Maintenance Department.  He also stated the need for a Maintenance
Commission to oversee that department. Barassi stressed the importance of moving forward with 1
Rolph Park Drive.

8.b. .  RECREATION DEPT. REPORT:

8.c.  PORT COSTA SANITARY DEPT.:  Mr. Barnhill reported on the need to maintain the septic
tank at Port Costa, and that the Polution Prevention Plan was submitted.

8.d.  CROCKETT SANITARY DEPT.:  Mr. Murdock reported that Concrete Science had looked
material condition of the EQ tank and the JTP.  Murdock reported 2 SSO’s  one at 461
Clark, and was awaiting repair. Another SS0 oon Kendal near Johnson, 760 gallons, this is 
also scheduled for repair. Murdock reported the completion of the replacement of the line at 
208 Alexander, 280 feet. Also reported need to make repairs to water supply line in the C&H 
truck yard.  A spirited discussion ensued of the repairs and property access and property 
owner complaint issues.    

8.e.  STAFF REPORT ON GOVERNMENTAL MATTERS:

8.f.  STAFF ANNOUNCEMENTS:  None 

8a



2 

9.a.  PERSONNEL COMMITTEE REPORT:  Tom Cusack reported that the Personel Committee
met. 

9.b.  BUDGET & FINANCE COMMITTEE REPORT:  Pesident Barassi noted that Director
Peterson was replaced by Director Spinner on the Budget and Finance committee,

9.c.  POLICE LIAISON COMMITTEE:  None

9.d.  MEMORIAL HALL COMMITTEE:  Director Peterson reported having difficulties getting a
response from the architect. 

9.e.  AD HOC COMMITTEE REPORTS:  President Barassi reported that he had spoken with
CVSAN committee and they agreed to appont Commissioner Manzione to join the Ad-Hoc
Committee. Director Goodman reported on the Ad-Hoc meeting, with 15 to 20 attendees 
including Brian Romero from C&H 

9.f.  INTER-AGENCY MEETINGS:  None 

10. CONSENT CALENDAR:  The consent items were approved unanimously by roll call vote.
(KP/NS).  With  correction that Personel Committee consisted of Goodman, Spinner, Mary Wais,
Tom Cusack and  RonWilson

b. Approve payment of District bills (warrants Rec. 9921-9952, 9953 missing, 9954-9963;
PCSan, 1658-1670; Maintenance 549-552, 553 missing, 554-555; CVSan 6859-6879,
6880 missing, 6881-6890).

d. Consider Resolution 22/23-20 authorizing teleconferencing and hybrid meetings for the
period of March 1, 2023 through March 30, 2023 in conformity with AB 361.

11.a.  CONSENT ITEMS REMOVED:  

11.b.  APPOINT COMMISSIONER:  Diana Martinez appointed by Resolution 22/23-19 to the 
Crockett Recreation Commission for two years,   Unanimous (NS/JG). 

11.c.  MEASURE L INITIATIVE:  Resolution 22/23-21(KP/JM) recognizing the will of the people to 
approve Measure L.    Unanomous 

12.a. FINANCIAL REPORT:  Mr. Gunkelman reported SUC funds transferred to District 
approximately  77,000 to Rec, 862,762 to CVSan, approx. 157,000 to PCSan.  LAIF 2.07%. 
The county ruled that the charges for repairs to the property at 1214 Starr were uncollectable 
due to being too high with respect to assessed value of property. 

13. REPORTS FROM BOARD MEMBERS:  None

14. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS:
Consider Resolution creating a new Commission for the Maintenance department and to
oversee the Measure L funds.

15. BOARD COMMENTS:  Director Mackenzie said on February 23 in Port Costa there was a
meeting on the Field Semester Project and would be another on the following Thursday.

16. ADJOURNMENT:  Adjourned at 8:38 PM until March 22, 2023.



8b

















22 

CROCKETT SANITARY COMMISSION 

Regular Meeting 
MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL MEETING, WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 15, 2023 

PLACE: Crockett Community Center, 850 Pomona Avenue, Crockett 

The Crockett Sanitary Commission is an agent of the Crockett Community Services District. 

CALL TO ORDER – ROLL CALL       4:13   pm,  

Commissioners Present: 

• Mark Manzione

• Darcy Trask

• Howard Adams

Also Present: 

• Scott Bartlebaugh(online, not voting)

• Luigi Barassi, CSD Board President

• Gaunt Murdock, Staff

• James Barnhill, Staff

CALL FOR REQUESTS TO CONSIDER ITEMS OUT OF ORDER   No Requests 

PUBLIC COMMENTS ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS:  No Comments 

CONSENT CALENDAR 

• Approve Minutes of Jan 15, 2023, Special Meeting

Ayes:  Manzione, Trask, Adams 

Nays:   None 

Abstain:   Scott Bartlebaugh 

WASTEWATER: 
No Enforcement actions 
Mention was made of issue of ship discharge at the C&H port. Luigi Barassi requested a 
timeline of the events associated with odor releases. 
Commissioner Bartlebaugh wanted report on status of blower replacement at Meads    
Treatment Plant. 

ADMINISTRATIVE: 
Scott Bartlebaugh welcomed to join Commission 

Luigi spoke of desire to select a CVSAN commissioner to Meads Ad-Hoc Negotiating 
Committee. Commissioner Manzione selected. Meetings to be held every 2 weeks.  

Appointment of committee was postponed. 

BUDGET AND FINANCE:  
Commission requested a Budget and Finance Committee meeting. 
LAIF funds were reported at returning 2.05%.  

8c



22 

REPORT OF DEPARTMENT MANAGER 

 Murdock reported 2 SSO’s.    A Class 1 SSO occurred on Kendal street near Johnson, a Class 
1 SSO with calculated volume of 1075 gallons occurred on easement of 461 Clark street.    
Discussed problem of shared lateral at 1301 Pomona. 

REPORTS FROM COMMISSIONERS: (These items are typically for exchange of information only. 
No action will be taken at this time.) 

a) Wastewater Committee – Members Manzione and Wais
 Manzione requested a follow-up on odor problems. 

b) Budget & Finance Committee – Members Adams and Trask

c) Recycled Water Ad Hoc Committee: Members Manzione and Trask

d) Inter-agency meetings: President Barassi reported on the Meads Ad-Hoc Negotiating
Committee.

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 

Committee appointments 

Review ordinance regarding shared laterals 

 ADJOURNMENT at 6:07 until FEBRUARY 15, 2023 



__________________________________________________________________ 
Commissioners:  Tom Cusack, Karen Klaiber, Tom List, Anne Scheer, Joe Surges 

1 

PORT  COSTA  SANITARY  COMMISSION 
  of the Crockett Community Services District 

P.O. Box 578 - Crockett, CA 94525 
Telephone (510) 787-2992 

Fax (510) 787-2459 
e-mail:  manager@town.crockett.ca.us

website: www.town.crockett.ca.us 
MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING, FEBRUARY 8, 2023 

1. CALL TO ORDER:  The meeting was called to order at 7:00 PM by Commissioner Surges.
Present were Commissioners, Cusack, List and Scheer, along with Dept. Manager Barnhill,
and General Manager Murdock.  Commissioner Klaiber was absent excused.

2. AGENDA ORDER:  There were no requests to hear agenda items out of order.

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS:  None

4. PUBLIC HEARING:  None

5.a.  DISTRICT BOARD ACTIONS:  None

5.b.  SELF-MONITORING REPORT:  Mr. Barnhill reported that no exceedances occurred in
December and no sanitary sewer overflows occurred in January.

6. FINANCIAL REPORT:  None

7. WASTEWATER:  None

8.a.  STAFF REPORT ON OPERATIONS:  Mr. Barnhill reported that no outstanding issues of
consequence occurred at the treatment plant other than high flow rates. He said that the
system handled the wet weather volume increase, the operators reported no issues. 

8.b.  STAFF REPORT ON GOVERNMENTAL MATTERS:  Mr. Barnhill said he is working on the
Pollution Prevention Plan report which is due February 28, 2023.

8.c.  STAFF ANNOUNCEMENTS:  Mr. Barnhill said that he is in contact with Larry Walker
Associates to proceed with the NPDES re-issuance process.  The application is due May 1,
2023. 

9. REPORTS FROM COMMISSIONERS:  None

10. CONSENT CALENDAR:
a. Approve Minutes of December 7, 2022.
The commission voiced concern that the January minutes did not include public comments and
directed Mr. Barnhill to make corrections and re-issue the January 11, 2023 minutes for
approval.

8c



__________________________________________________________________ 
Commissioners:  Tom Cusack, Karen Klaiber, Tom List, Anne Scheer, Joe Surges 

2 

11. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS:
Bull Valley Agricultural Center & Port Costa School – scope and costs.
Acquire backup effluent pump with capacity to maintain flow to filter beds.

12. COMMISSIONER COMMENTS:   The Commission voted unanimously to re-appoint Mr.
Surges as Chair (tc/as) and Mr. Cusack was re-appointed as Vice Chair. (as/tl)

13. ADJOURNMENT:  The meeting was adjourned at 7:15 PM until March 8, 2023.

Respectfully submitted, 

James Barnhill 
March 1, 2023 

10.b.



__________________________________________________________________ 
Commissioners:  Tom Cusack, Karen Klaiber, Tom List, Anne Scheer, Joe Surges 

1 

PORT  COSTA  SANITARY  COMMISSION 
  of the Crockett Community Services District 

P.O. Box 578 - Crockett, CA 94525 
Telephone (510) 787-2992 

Fax (510) 787-2459 
e-mail:  manager@town.crockett.ca.us

website: www.town.crockett.ca.us 

MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING, JANUARY 11, 2023 

1. CALL TO ORDER:  The meeting was called to order at 7:00 PM by Commissioner Cusack.
Present were Commissioners Klaiber, List and Scheer, along with Dept. Manager Barnhill,
General Manager Murdock, and Administrative Manager Gunkelman.  Commissioner Surges
was absent.

2. AGENDA ORDER:  There were no requests to hear agenda items out of order.

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS:  Members of the public voiced concerns regarding the Port Costa Field
Semester Project. The sewer collection system and treatment plant might not be capable of
handling additional volume or concentrated sewage. There is the potential that grey water
might be separated from the black wastewater for independent treatment, this would introduce
concentrated waste into the system which could lead to potential backups, odors, and reduced
treatment capability. Costs to upgrade could be passed onto the current rate payers if the
system is adversely affected.   Mr. Barnhill recommended that an engineering firm investigate
the issue to advise on the current system capabilities due to the additional loading on the
system, this cost would not necessarily be the responsibility of the Department.  Mrs. Klaiber
said there was an agreement with Crockett CSD that no new connections would be allowed
in Port Costa.

4. PUBLIC HEARING:  None

5.a.  DISTRICT BOARD ACTIONS:  Mr. Murdock said that Mr. Barassi has been re-appointed
Board President.  New Board members are Jenna Goodman and Nick Spinner.  Jenna
Goodman has been appointed Vice President. 

5.b.  SELF-MONITORING REPORT:  Mr. Barnhill reported that no exceedances occurred in
November and no sanitary sewer overflows occurred in December.

5.c.  APPROVE MEETING SCHEDULE FOR 2023:  The commission received the schedule.

5.d.  ELECTION OF OFFICERS:  There was unanimous consent to postpone this item to February
8, 2023 meeting. 

6. FINANCIAL REPORT:  Mr. Gunkelman reported on the department financials.

7. WASTEWATER:  None

8c



__________________________________________________________________ 
Commissioners:  Tom Cusack, Karen Klaiber, Tom List, Anne Scheer, Joe Surges 

2 

8.a.  STAFF REPORT ON OPERATIONS:  Mr. Barnhill reported no outstanding issues of
consequence at the treatment plant. He said Valley Operators reported that the plant handled
the wet weather flow and there were no discharges or overflows. He said the septic tank will be 
assessed for chamber #1 vacuum cleaning. He said that Valley Operators expressed concern 
that water from the parking lot has reached the septic tank yard and had requested a berm be 
installed to prevent inundation.  

8.b.  STAFF REPORT ON GOVERNMENTAL MATTERS:  None

8.c.  STAFF ANNOUNCEMENTS:  None

9. REPORTS FROM COMMISSIONERS:  None

10. CONSENT CALENDAR:  The consent item was approved unanimously (tc/as):
a. Approve Minutes of December 7, 2022.

11. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS:
Bull Valley Agricultural Center & Port Costa School – scope and costs.
Acquire backup effluent pump with capacity to maintain flow to filter beds.

12. COMMISSIONER COMMENTS:   Mr. Cusack said there are other funding sources to pursue
other than increasing SUC rates.  He said an ad hoc committee could be formed to investigate
this. The Commission directed staff t re-establish the FEMA Grant system.

13. ADJOURNMENT:  The meeting was adjourned at 8:10 PM until February 8, 2023.

Respectfully submitted, 

James Barnhill 
March 1, 2023 



RESOLUTION 

22/23-22 

A RESOLUTION CREATING A CROCKETT MAINTENANCE COMMISSION 

WHEREAS, the Crockett Community Services District was formed on July 13, 2006 pursuant to 

Resolution No.14-22 of the Contra Costa Local Agency Formation Commission; and, 

WHEREAS, Resolution No.14-22 states that the intent of the Commission is that the Community 

Services District create advisory commissions for specific purposes; and, 

WHEREAS, the people of Crockett did by majority vote to approve Measure L, thereby “Enacting 

a Special Tax on Properties Located in the Crockett Zone of the District to Fund Maintenance of 

Public Outdoor Spaces and Amenities’, for town maintenance and landscaping activities as set 

forth in ordinance”; and, 

WHEREAS, The Board of Directors of the Crockett Community Services District did adopt 

Resolution 22/23-21 to recognize the Will of the People in electing to approve Measure L; and, 

WHEREAS, the Board finds it provident to create a five member Commission to advise the 

District on the use of measure L funds and to ensure their wise use. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that a new commission is hereby created and named the 

“Crockett Maintenance Commission”  

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED That the members commission shall be appointed by the President of 

the Board and shall be encouraged to meet once per month and in accordance with the Ralph 

M. Brown Act.

THE FOREGOING RESOLUTION was adopted at the Regular Meeting of the District held on 

March 22, 2023 by the following vote: 

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSENT: 

ATTEST: 

_________________________________ 

  _____________________________   Luigi Barassi, 

Gaunt Murdock,       President, CCSD      

General Manager 

9b



10a












	Response to REC letter & references_2023 (1).pdf
	Agenda Packet_CCSD_MAR 22-2023.pdf
	Agenda Packet_CCSD_MAR 22-2023.pdf
	Agenda_CCSD March 22-2023.pdf

	Letter_Rec Dept_District Office Ongoing Issues.pdf
	Agenda Packet_CCSD_MAR 22-2023
	Minutes_CCSD FEB 22-2023.pdf
	Warrant Transmittals_MAR23.pdf
	Minutes_CVSan_FEB 15_2023.pdf
	10.b. PCSan Minutes.2-8-23.pdf
	10.a. PCSan Minutes.1-11-23.pdf
	Resn 22-23-22_Maintenance Commission.pdf
	Mnthly Summary Wkshts & LAIF statement_MAR23.pdf





